



An experienced criminal defense attorney, Lorraine Belostock guides clients through the challenges of contesting criminal charges.

Lorraine Belostock concentrates her practice on government investigations and criminal defense, including defending clients at trial and in pre-indictment government investigations.- Ms. Belostock also represents clients involved in civil rights matters.

A veteran criminal defense attorney, she represents clients in federal and state courts during every stage of the criminal justice process, including trials, pre-trial motions, and plea bargaining.

Prior to joining Todd & Weld, Ms. Belostock gained substantial experience in private practice defending clients in federal and state courts around the country involving major felonies, including homicides, white-collar fraud, drug trafficking, and sexual crimes.

Practice Areas

Government Investigations and Criminal Defense

Experience

- Todd & Weld LLP, 2021-present
- Law Offices of Robert Tsigler, PLLC, 2021
- Landman, Corsi, Ballaine & Ford, PC, 2018-2021
- Urbelis Law, LLC, 2014-2018

Bar Admissions

- Massachusetts
- New York
- New Jersey
- U.S. District Court, Southern District of New York
- U.S. District Court, Eastern District of New York
- U.S District Court, Western District of New York
- U.S. District Court, District of New Jersey
- U.S. District Court, District of Connecticut

Education

- Boston University School of Law (J.D., 2014)
- Rutgers University (B.A., magna cum laude, 2010)

In the Community

• Big Brothers, Big Sisters, Big Sister Mentor (2019-present)

News & Insights

• Lorraine Belostock joins Todd & Weld as an associate

Results

· Firm obtains acquittal of multiple sexual assault charges against dentist